
Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
AGENDA 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

www.covingtonwa.gov 
Tuesday, June 26, 2012                                                                              City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                  16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 
 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

• Recognition of 47th District Legislators 
 
RECEPTION HONORING LEGISLATORS 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION Continued 
• Parks & Recreation Month Proclamation – July 2012 (Pand) 
• Transfer of Development Rights for Infrastructure Presentation (Darren Greve, King County) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving 
comment from the public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per 
speaker.  If additional time is needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Minutes of June 12, 2012 Special Meeting and June 12, 2012 Regular Meeting (Scott) 
C-2. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
C-3. Resolution to Adopt 2013 – 2018 Transportation Improvement Program (Vondran) 

 
REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS 

• Human Services Chair Haris Ahmad:  May 10 & June 14 Meetings. 
• Arts Chair Sandy Bisordi:  June 14 Meeting. 
• Planning Chair Daniel Key:  June 7 Meeting; June 21 Meeting Canceled. 
• Parks & Recreation Chair Steven Pand:  June 20 Meeting. 
• Budget Priorities Advisory Committee Liaison Darren Dofelmier: June 6 & June 20 

Meetings. 
• Economic Development Council Co-Chair Jeff Wagner:  May 24 Meeting. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Select 2012 Citizen and Honorary Citizen of the Year (Slate) 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 
 Future Agenda Topics  

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�


 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – If Needed 
  
ADJOURN    
 
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at (253) 638-1110 a minimum of 24 hours 
in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 
(253) 638-1110.  



 

Consent Agenda Item C-1 
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date:  June 26, 2012   
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  JUNE 12, 2012 CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL STUDY 

SESSION MINUTES AND JUNE 12, 2012 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES   

 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Sharon G. Scott, City Clerk 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Proposed Minutes  
 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION:  
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance   _____ Resolution     X     Motion              Other  
 

Councilmember __________ moves, Councilmember ___________ 
seconds, to approve the June 12, 2012 City Council Special Study 
Session Minutes and the June 12, 2012 City Council Regular 
Meeting Minutes. 

 
 
 

1 of 37



Unapproved Draft – June 12, 2012 Study Session Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  June 26, 2012 
 

 1 

City of Covington 
City Council Study Session Minutes 

Tuesday, June 12, 2012 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Study Session was called to order in the City Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, 
Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, June 12, 2012, at 6:20 p.m., with Mayor Harto 
presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Mark Lanza, Marlla Mhoon (arrived @ 6:30 p.m.), Jim Scott, Wayne Snoey, 
and Jeff Wagner. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS ABSENT: 
David Lucavish. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Richard Hart, Community Development Director, Kevin Klason, 
Covington Police Chief; Scott Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director; Salina Lyons, Senior Planner; Ann 
Mueller, Senior Planner; and Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Margaret Harto called the study session to order. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Councilmember Lanza moved and Councilmember Wagner seconded to 
approve the Agenda.  Vote:  5-0.  Motion carried. 
 
ITEM(S) FOR DISCUSSION: 
1. Park Impact Fee Presentation. 
 
Parks & Recreation Director Scott Thomas provided the background on this item and then 
introduced Randy Young of Henderson, Young & Company.  Mr. Young gave the presentation 
on park impact fees. 
 
Councilmembers provided comments and asked questions, and Mr. Young provided responses. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
Kollin Higgins, not a Covington resident, thanked Council for considering park impact fees 
and mentioned the subject had been on the Parks & Recreation Commission wish list for a long 
time. 
 
There being no further comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 

2 of 37



Unapproved Draft – June 12, 2012 Study Session Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  June 26, 2012 
 

 2 

 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Deputy City Clerk     City Clerk 

3 of 37



Unapproved Draft – June 12, 2012 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  June 26, 2012 
 

 1 

City of Covington 
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, June 12, 2012 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, June 12, 
2012, at 7:20 p.m., with Mayor Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Mark Lanza, Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, Wayne Snoey, and Jeff Wagner. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS ABSENT: 
David Lucavish. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Glenn Akramoff, Public Works Director; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel 
Manager; Richard Hart, Community Development Director; Kevin Klason, Covington Police Chief; 
Karla Slate, Community Relations Coordinator; Sara Springer, City Attorney; Scott Thomas, Parks 
& Recreation Director; Don Vondran, City Engineer; Salina Lyons, Senior Planner; Ann Mueller, 
Senior Planner; and Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Snoey moved and Councilmember Scott seconded to 
excuse Councilmember Lucavish.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Harto opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
approve the Agenda.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: 
C-1. Minutes of May 22, 2012 City Council Special and Regular Meeting. 

 
C-2. Vouchers #27705-27762, in the Amount of $128,952.62, Dated May 15, 2012; 

Vouchers #27763-27807, in the Amount of $97,381.41, Dated May 29, 2012; Voucher 
#27808-27808, in the Amount of $27.75, Dated June 5, 2012; Paylocity Payroll Checks 
#1000530732-1000530753 and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1000530898-1000530899 
Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $147,988.30, Dated May 
25, 2012; and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1000552864-1000552882 Inclusive, Plus 

4 of 37



Unapproved Draft – June 12, 2012 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  June 26, 2012 
 

 2 

Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $143,636.73, Dated June 8, 2012. 
 

C-3. Amend City Manager Employment Agreement. 
 

C-4. Approve Maintenance Facility Lease Agreement. 
 

C-5. Wingfield North Storm Drainage Easement. 
 

Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Lanza seconded to 
approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
1.  Receive Testimony and Discuss 2013-2018 Transportation Improvement Program. 
 
City Engineer Don Vondran gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Mayor Harto called for public comments for the public hearing. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public hearing. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
2.  Consider Code Changes for Wireless Communications Facilities Ordinance. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 09-12 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, REPEALING 
AND REPLACING CHAPTER 18.70 OF THE COVINGTON 
MUNICIPAL CODE (CMC) AND AMENDING CMC 
CHAPTERS 18.20, 18.25, 18.30, 18.31, 18.125, 14.3 TO 
REGULATE THE SITING OF WIRELESS COMMUNICATION 
FACILITIES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Scott seconded to 
adopt Ordinance No. 09-12 amending CMC Title 18.70 related to the regulation of Wireless 
Communication Facilities in Covington as well as associated amendments to related 
regulations in CMC Title 18 and Title 14.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
3.  Approve Contract for Animal Control Services. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Scott seconded to 
authorize the city manager to execute the animal control interlocal agreement.   Vote:  6-0.  
Motion carried. 
 
4.  Approve Covington Community Park Construction Contract. 
 

5 of 37



Unapproved Draft – June 12, 2012 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  June 26, 2012 
 

 3 

Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
authorize the City Manager to award the Covington Community Park – Phase 1 project in 
the amount of $1,417,467.00 to Goodfellow Bros, Inc.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
authorize the use of cumulative reserve funds up to $100,000 as a contingency to address 
unforeseen issues that may arise during construction.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Councilmembers and staff discussed Future Agenda Topics and made comments. 
 
Mayor Harto advised everyone on the sad news of the death of Firefighter Ernie Rideout who 
passed away in the line of duty due to complications related to his multiple myeloma, a cancer 
caused from his profession as a firefighter.  Mayor Harto further advised that services were being 
held on Thursday and requested that the City of Covington flags be lowered to half staff on 
Thursday in his honor. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:54 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Deputy City Clerk     City Clerk 

6 of 37



 

Consent Agenda Item C-2 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  June 26, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT:  APROVAL OF VOUCHERS.  
 
RECOMMENDED BY: Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)

 

:  Vouchers #27809-27809, in the Amount of $381.21, Dated June 5, 2012; 
Vouchers #27810-27878, in the Amount of $403,962.56, Dated June 12, 2012; and Paylocity 
Payroll Checks #1000576856-1000576875 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the 
Amount of $148,763.69, Dated June 22, 2012. 

PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION: Not applicable. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance _____ Resolution     X      Motion            Other  

 
Councilmember ___________ moves, Councilmember _________________ 
seconds, to approve for payment:  Vouchers #27809-27809, in the Amount 
of $381.21, Dated June 5, 2012; Vouchers #27810-27878, in the Amount of 
$403,962.56, Dated June 12, 2012; and Paylocity Payroll Checks 
#1000576856-1000576875 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the 
Amount of $148,763.69, Dated June 22, 2012. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

7 of 37



8 of 37



9 of 37



10 of 37



11 of 37



12 of 37



13 of 37



14 of 37



15 of 37



16 of 37



17 of 37



18 of 37



19 of 37



20 of 37



21 of 37



 
 

Consent Agenda Item C-3 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  June 26, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:  CONSIDER RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE PROPOSED SIX-YEAR (2013 – 

2018) TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP). 
 

RECOMMENDED BY:  Glenn Akramoff, Public Works Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
1. Proposed Resolution 
 
PREPARED BY:  Shawn Buck, Engineering Technician and Don Vondran, City Engineer 
 
EXPLANATION:   
The City is required by RCW 35.77.010 to annually prepare and adopt a comprehensive 
transportation program for the ensuing six calendar years and to forward a copy of that Six-Year 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) to the Washington State Secretary of Transportation 
by July 31st.  The TIP represents the first six years of the 20-year transportation (street) capital 
investment program.  The projects contained in the proposed City of Covington Six-Year TIP 
2013 - 2018 are consistent with the transportation projects identified in the Capital Facilities 
Element of the City’s Comprehensive Plan adopted December 16, 2003.  
 
A Public Hearing for the proposed 2013 – 2018 Six-Year TIP was held before the City Council 
on June 12, 2012.   
 
The projects listed in the Six-Year TIP are primarily focused on projects that would help 
alleviate current congestion problems along SE 272nd Street (Kent-Kangley, SR 516).  Projects 
listed (1127, 1128, 1124) significantly increases capacity or provides alternatives to SE 272nd 
Street.  CIP 1057 is a pavement rehabilitation project that was added to the TIP due to funding 
received from the Legislature.  This project is 100% grant funded. 
 
During the 2012 summit, Council indicated that capital projects in the Town Center and Wax 
Road MHO zones should rank higher to help achieve the downtown vision.  Due to the required 
deadline to adopt the TIP and the necessary and valuable tool of a newly updated traffic model 
not quite complete, the TIP was not able to be modified at this point.  David Evans & Associates 
(DEA) is very close to having the model fully operational.  We will then be able to do scenarios 
to better determine which projects in the Town Center and Wax Road MHO need to be included 
and where they rank.  Staff will work with DEA to provide some scenarios and produce that 
information to Council. 
 
The proposed 2013 - 2018 Six-Year TIP is presented as follows: 
 

22 of 37



 
 

Major Capital Improvement Project Priorities 
 
1. CIP 1127 SE 272nd Street between Jenkins Creek and 185th Place SE  

This project is to widen and reconstruct a portion of 
SE 272nd Street between Jenkins Creek and 185th 
Place SE.  This project will include the crossing of 
Jenkins Creek with a new structure for the stream, 
widening the street from 2-lanes to 5-lanes including 
curb and gutter, 8’ sidewalks, access control 
features, landscaping and provisions for u-turns.   

 
 
 
 
2. CIP 1057 156th Avenue SE between vicinities of SE 272nd Street and SE 261st Place 

This project will design and construct the pavement 
rehabilitation of 156th Avenue SE in the vicinity of 
SE 272nd Street and the vicinity of SE 261st Place.  
There is no widening associated with this project.  
The project will consist of pulverizing the existing 
roadway and overlaying with new asphalt.  ADA 
ramps will be upgraded as warranted. 
 
 
 
 

3. CIP 1128 SE 272nd Street between 185th Place SE and 192nd Avenue SE 
This project is to widen and reconstruct a portion of 
SE 272nd Street between 185th Place SE and 192nd 
Avenue SE.  This project will widen the street from 
2-lanes to 5-lanes including curb and gutter, 8’ 
sidewalks, access control features, landscaping and 
provisions for u-turns.   

 
 
 
 
 
4. CIP 1124 185th Place SE Extension from Wax Road/180th Ave SE to SE 272nd Street 

This project connects SE Wax Road/180th Avenue 
SE to SE 272nd Street via a new route and alignment 
designated as 185th Place SE.  The street section will 
consist of a 3-lane urban arterial standard with curb, 
gutter and 8’ sidewalks, landscaping strips, 
illumination and stormwater infrastructure.  The 
project will also include crossing Jenkins Creek.  
The actual route and alignment will be determined 
during the design phase. 

23 of 37



 
 

 
5. CIP 1063 SE 272nd Street between 160th Avenue SE and 164th Avenue SE 

This project provides for design and future 
construction of additional turn lanes, channelization, 
and signal modifications.  Widening SE 272nd Street 
will require modifications to the existing stream 
crossing at the intersection.  The project length is 
800 feet.  The improvements will include 
illumination, landscaping, 10’ wide sidewalks with 
street trees in planting wells. 
 
 
 

6. CIP 1056 SE 256th Street between 172nd Avenue SE and 180th Avenue SE 
CIP 1149 180th Avenue SE between SE 256th Street and SE Wax Road (N)  
Portions of these two larger CIP projects (see map – 
Attachment 1) are being combined to provide 
improvements adjacent to the new fire station at SE 
256th Street and 180th Avenue SE.  The improve-
ments will include widening the north side of SE 
256th Street from 180th Avenue SE to 176th Avenue 
SE to match the section at 168th Avenue SE.  The 
frontage along 180th Avenue SE will be widened 
from the intersection to Crestwood Elementary 
School.  

 
ALTERNATIVES:   
Direct Staff to modify the proposed 2013 - 2018 Six-Year TIP. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
The fiscal impact of each proposed project is indicated in the proposed Six-Year TIP 2013 – 
2018.  The specific revenue source(s) for the City portion of the funds for each project is 
determined each year during the budget process.  Additional revenues are needed to fund these 
projects.  Possible sources are grants, traffic impact fees and municipal bonds. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    _____Ordinance         X      Resolution  _____Motion  _____Other 
 

Councilmember _______________ moves, Councilmember _______________ 
seconds, to pass a Resolution adopting the City of Covington Six-Year (2013 - 
2018) Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).  

 
REVIEWED BY:  City Manager, City Attorney, Finance Director 

 

24 of 37



 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 12-07 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF COVINGTON, WASHINGTON, ADOPTING A SIX-
YEAR (2013 – 2018) TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM AND DIRECTING THE SAME TO BE FILED 
WITH THE STATE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION 
AND TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT BOARD 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 35.77 and 47.26 RCW, the City 

Council of the City of Covington has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan including a 

Capital Facilities Element, and thereafter periodically modified said Capital Improvement 

Program (the “Program”) by resolution; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the work accomplished under the Program, 

determined current and future City street needs, and based upon these findings has prepared a 

Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program for the ensuing six (6) calendar years; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Six-Year Transportation Improvement 

Program on June 12, 2012; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINGTON, 

WASHINGTON, HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Program Adopted.  The Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program 

for the City of Covington, as revised and extended for the ensuing six (6) calendar years (2013 – 

2018, inclusive), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this 

reference, which Program sets forth the project location, type of improvement and the estimated 

cost thereof, is hereby adopted and approved. 

Section 2. Filing of Program.  Pursuant to Chapter 35.77 RCW, the City Clerk is 

hereby authorized and directed to file a copy of this resolution forthwith, together with the 

Exhibit attached hereto, with the Secretary of Transportation and a copy with the Transportation 

Improvement Board for the State of Washington. 

ATTACHMENT 1

25 of 37



 

 
 

Section 3.   Effective Date.  In order to coincide with the State Environmental 

Policy Act (SEPA) timeline, the Plan identified as Exhibit “A” and adopted in Section 1 

shall take effect on June 15, 2012. 

 

PASSED in open and regular session on this 26th day of June, 2012. 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Mayor Margaret Harto 
Attested: 
 
___________________________ 
Sharon Scott, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________ 
Sara Springer, City Attorney 
 

26 of 37



Q:\City Clerk's Office\Blue Sheets\Public Works Blue Sheets\2012 Blue Sheets\06-26-12\2013_2018_TIP_SEPA_052112.doc Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 
 
City of Covington 
 
16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100 · Covington, WA 98042 · (253) 638-1110 · Fax (253) 638-1122   
 

ADDENDUM TO SEPA 
MITIGATED DETERMINATION OF NON-SIGNIFICANCE (MDNS) 

Transportation Improvements Projects (TIP) 2013-2018 
 

Proponent: City of Covington, Public Works Department 
 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100 
 Covington, Washington 98042 
 253-638-1110 

Date of Original MDNS Issuance: July 5, 2001  

Date of Addendum: June 12, 2012 

City File No: SEPA12-02 

Purpose of Addendum: The proposal is to adopt the 2012 annual update to the City’s Six 
Year Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) for projects scheduled to be constructed in the 
years 2013 through 2018. An addendum is appropriate when a proposal has been modified, but 
the changes should not result in any new significant adverse impacts.  The SEPA determination 
addresses environmental impacts for transportation support for land use consistency with City 
adopted plans and policies, impacts to environmental, transportation, utilities, and capital 
facilities.  No significant adverse impacts are anticipated as a result of this proposal. 

Project Location: The proposed TIP projects include right-of-way improvements in the vicinity 
of SE 272nd St, Jenkins Creek to 185th Place Extension (CIP 1127); 156th PL SE, SE 272nd St to SE 
261st Place Rehabilitation Project (CIP 1057), SE 272nd St, 185th Place to 192nd Ave SE Extension 
(CIP 1128); 185th Place SE Extension, SE 272nd St to Wax Road/180th Ave SE (CIP 1124); portions 
of 180th Ave SE and SE 256th St (CIP 1056 and 1149); and SE 272nd St, 160th Ave SE to 172nd Ave 
SE (CIP 1063).  All TIP improvements will occur within the boundaries of the City of Covington, 
King County Washington.  

Project Description: The proposal is to adopt the City of Covington’s Six Year TIP 2013-2018 by 
the Covington City Council.  This proposal is for the overall Capital Improvement and 
Transportation Improvement (CIP/TIP) programs.  Most of the projects under this SEPA review 
are exempt under WAC 197-11-800 because the improvements are located within existing 
street right-of-way and/or reconfiguration of existing streets. Additional SEPA review will be 
supplemented by individual project review of each non-exempt proposal, if not covered by the 
limits of the original MDNS.  A map of the proposed projects and locations of this proposal are 
identified in Attachment A.  The purpose and need of this proposal is in compliance with State 
law as defined in RCW 35.77.010 and 35.36.70A. 

Documents Reviewed: 6-Year TIP 2013-2018 (Attachment A), Description of TIP/CIP 
(Attachment B), and other information on file with the lead agency. 

EXHIBIT A

27 of 37



Q:\City Clerk's Office\Blue Sheets\Public Works Blue Sheets\2012 Blue Sheets\06-26-12\2013_2018_TIP_SEPA_052112.doc Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 

Responsible Official/ Richard Hart, Community Development Director 
Lead Agency: City of Covington SEPA Official 
 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100 
 Covington, Washington 98042 
 253-638-1110 

  X  This MDNS is issued under WAC 197-11-350. The comment period is 14 calendar days and 
ends June 1, 2012 at 5 PM. 

Comments and Appeals Notice 
Comments and appeals on this MDNS may be submitted by first class mail or delivered to the 
responsible official at the above lead agency address.  Any notice of appeals must be filed in 
writing, with the required filing fee paid in cash or check and received within 14 calendar days of 
the end of the comment period at Covington City Hall Offices, i.e. by June 15, 2012 at 5 PM.  You 
must make specific factual objections, identify error, harm suffered, or identify anticipated relief 
sought and raise specific issues in the statement of appeal.  Contact the Community 
Development Department at Covington City Hall to read or to ask about the procedures for SEPA 
appeals. 
 

Signature of Responsible Official: __________________________________Date:___________ 

28 of 37



") ")

")

SR 18

SE 256TH ST

RAMP

18
0T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 272ND ST

16
4T

H A
VE

 S
E

SE WAX RD

SE 240TH ST

15
6T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 261ST ST

20
4T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 251ST ST

156TH PL SE

COVINGTON WAY SE

17
0T

H 
PL

 S
E

160TH AVE SE

SE 279TH PL

SE 267TH ST

19
7T

H P
L S

E

17
2N

D 
AV

E 
SE

SE 262ND PL

SE 267TH PL

TIMBERLANE WAY SE

19
1S

T 
PL

 S
E

194
TH

 AV
E S

E

20
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 270TH PL

17
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

19
9T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 244TH ST

16
1S

T P
L S

E

19
3R

D 
PL

 S
E

SE 271ST ST

SE 265TH ST

SE 266TH PL

SE 244TH PL

SE 277TH PL

FRONTAGE RD

21
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE17

2N
D 

PL
 S

E
SE 262ND ST

17
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

15
2N

D 
AV

E 
SE

SE 246TH ST

17
7T

H 
PL

 S
E

16
8T

H 
PL

 S
E

16
6T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 259TH ST

SE 260TH ST

SE 268TH ST

18
5T

H P
L S

E

186TH PL SE

15
1S

T P
L 

SE

SE 269TH ST

20
1S

T A
VE

 S
E

TIMBERLANE DR SE

18
4T

H 
AV

E 
SE

16
7T

H 
PL

 S
E

16
1S

T A
VE

 S
E

16
9T

H 
PL

 S
E

18
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

17
5T

H 
W

AY
 S

E

SE 270TH ST

SE 247TH ST

19
9T

H A
VE

 SE

SE 257TH  ST

17
9T

H 
PL

 S
E

17
6T

H A
VE

 SE

SE 264TH ST

170TH WAY SE

17
6T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 260TH PL
17

1S
T A

VE
 S

E

17
5T

H A
VE

 S
E

1 66 TH AVE SE

168TH AVE SE

159TH AVE SE

15
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

SE
 18

4T
H 

PL

SE 259TH  PL

18
3R

D 
PL

 S
E

17
1S

T P
L S

E

19
5T

H 
PL

 SE

19
2N

D 
PL

 S
E

16
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

SE 249TH PL

SE 253RD PL

18
4T

H 
PL

 S
E

188TH AVE SE

SE 266TH ST

187TH AVE SE

SE 26
3R

D PL

19
2N

D A
VE

 SE

SE 258TH ST

19
6T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 268TH PL

16
7T

H 
AV

E 
SE

17
8T

H 
PL

 S
E

20
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

15
0T

H 
PL

 SE

SE 254TH PL

21
1T

H 
AV

E S
E

16
5T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 256TH PL

189TH AVE SE

175
TH PL SE

159TH PL SE

18
1S

T P
L 

SE

20
8T

H 
AV

E 
SE

16
2N

D 
AV

E S
E

19
7T

H 
AV

E 
SE

185TH LOOP SE

17
4T

H 
PL

 S
E

18
6T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 263RD ST

18
5T

H 
AV

E 
SE

21
2T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 257TH PL

19
6T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 254TH ST

SE 245TH PL

SE 246TH PL

19
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 247TH PL

SE TIMBERLANE BLVD

SE 241ST PL

SE 261ST CT

20
2N

D 
AV

E  
SE

SE 261ST PL

19
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

SE 243RD ST

19
0T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 252ND PL

20
6T

H 
AV

E 
SE

15
7T

H 
PL

 S
E

16
0T

H 
PL

 S
E

15
5T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 269TH PL

SE 248TH PL

SE 264TH  PL

SE 263RD CT

SE 280TH PL

SE 275TH ST

SE 2 65TH PL

SE 255TH PL

SE 251ST PL

183RD CT SE

18
9T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 2 78TH PL

15
8T

H 
PL

 S
E

18
7 T

H P
L S

E

20
1S

T 
PL

 S
E

SE 271ST CT

SE 258TH  PL

186TH CT  SE

19
8T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 255TH ST

15
7T

H 
AV

E 
SE

162
ND

 PL
 SE

20
9T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 242ND ST

SE 2 41ST ST

16 3RD  PL SE

15
8T

H 
AV

E 
SE

20
1S

T  
C

T 
SE

SE 268TH CT

18
0T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 27 0TH CT

193
RD

 CT
 SE

187TH CT SE

SE 271ST PL

19
8T

H 
CT

 S
E

SE 277TH S T

SE 24 4TH LN

60
TH

 P
L 

SE

SE 2 5 2 ND  C T

SE  245T H CT

16
2N

D 
AV

E 
SE

20
1S

T P
L S

E

SE 270TH PL

16
5T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 264TH ST

SE WAX RD

18
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 260TH PL

191 ST PL SE

19
0T

H 
P L

 S
E

17
6T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 2 6 1 ST  C T

16
8T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 261ST ST

17
6T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 260TH PL

201ST AVE SE

SE 251ST PL

20
9T

H 
AV

E 
SE

18
4T

H 
PL

 S
E

19
5T

H  
PL

 SE

SE 258TH ST

SE 262ND PL

18
9T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 262ND ST

19
2N

D A
VE

 SE

SE 271ST ST

SE 266TH ST

SE 264TH ST

19
4T

H A
VE

 SE

SE 260TH ST

SE 268TH ST

SE 253RD PL

SE 263RD ST SE 264TH ST

16
1S

T A
VE

 S
E

SE 260TH ST

SE 266TH ST

SE 262ND ST
SE 262ND ST

SE 265TH ST

188TH AVE SE

15
6T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 269TH ST

SE 267TH ST

SE 254TH ST

SR 18

18
4T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 2 60 TH  ST

SE 271 ST  CT

SE 266TH ST
SE 266TH  PL

SE 267TH PL

SE 268TH  ST

SE 259TH PL

SE 259TH ST

SE 270TH ST

SE 257TH ST

SE 271 ST ST

166TH AVE SE

SE 264TH ST

15
7T

H 
AV

E  
SE SE 259TH PL

21
1T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 260TH ST

SE  279TH PL

SE 263RD ST

SE 269TH ST

18
5T

H 
PL

 S
E

183RD PL SE

SE 26 5TH ST

18
9T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 258TH STSE 258TH ST

SE 259TH PL

19
5T

H P
L S

E

SE 260TH ST

20
6T

H 
AV

E S
E

19
6T

H A
VE

 S
E

SE 268TH  ST

SE 262ND ST

SE 261ST  PL

SE 267TH PL

18
8T

H 
AV

E 
SE

163
RD

 AV
E S

E

160TH PL SE

SE 261ST ST

17
6T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 267 TH ST

18
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

SE 262ND PL

SE 264TH ST

SE 269TH ST

RAMP

SE 262ND PL

SE 267TH PL
SE 268TH ST

16
8T

H 
AV

E 
SE

16
8T

H 
PL

 S
E

17
5T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 258TH ST

SE 252ND PL

19
3R

D 
PL

 S
E

SE 263RD PLSE 263RD PL

SE 262ND ST

SE 24 4TH PL

SE 261S T PL

SE 243RD ST

16
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

186TH P L SE

SE 263RD PL

161ST PL SE

SE 257TH ST

SE 254TH PL

18
5T

H 
PL

 S
E

18
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

172ND AVE SE

SE 267TH PL

SE 268TH ST

SE 260TH PL

168TH PL SE

19
2N

D 
PL

 S
E

SE 268TH ST

SE 270TH ST

20
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

20
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

S E 250TH PL

16
9T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE 2 65TH PL

18
9T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 25 0TH CT

17
4T

H 
AV

E 
SE

16
3R

D 
P L

 S
E

SE 2 6 4 TH CT

SE  259TH CT

SE 260T H CT

16
4T

H 
PL

 S
E

198 TH  PL SE

SE  265TH  C T

SE 26 3RD ST

SE 252ND PL

16
3R

D 
AV

E 
SE

16
6T

H 
PL

 SE

S E 269 TH ST

SE
 2 63RD PL

174TH PL SE

SE 263RD ST

166
TH

 PL S
E

185TH AVE SE

SE 261ST CT

SE 266 TH ST

SE 261ST PL

SE 251ST ST

SE TIMBERLANE BLVD

SE 264TH PL

16
7T

H 
AV

E  
SE

SE 260TH ST

SE 264TH PL

20
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

16
7T

H 
PL

 SE

SE  266TH PL

18
0T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE WAX RD

SE 272ND ST

168th PL SE

165
th PL SE

SE 270TH PL

196TH AVE SE

195TH CT SE

SE 269TH PL

SE 270TH ST

SE 271ST PL

19
4T

H 
PL

 SE

19
5T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 2 59 TH S T

SE 260TH ST

Pipe Lake

1063

11281127

1124

1149

1056

This map is intended for planning purposes only. 
Information was compiled from the most accurate 
sources generally available.

6-Year Transportation Improvement 
Projects 2013-2018

City of Covington

O:\WorkSpace\projects\0026\6 Year TIP.mxd
Created By: Shawn Buck 05/21/2012

.

1057

29 of 37

slyons
Text Box
Attachment ASEPA12-02



Attachment B 
SEPA12-02 

City of Covington 
2013-2018 6 Year TIP 
Project Descriptions 

 
 
Major Capital Improvement Project Priorities 
 
 
1. CIP 1127 SE 272nd Street between Jenkins Creek and 185th Place SE  

This project is to widen and reconstruct a portion of 
SE 272nd Street between Jenkins Creek and 185th 
Place SE.  This project will include the crossing of 
Jenkins Creek with a new structure for the stream, 
widening the street from 2-lanes to 5-lanes including 
curb and gutter, 8’ sidewalks, access control 
features, landscaping and provisions for u-turns.   

 
 
 
2. CIP 1057 156th PL SE between SE 272nd Street and SE 261st Place 

This project is to rehabilitate the existing roadway 
approximately between SE 272nd Street and SE 261st 
Place.  The project will include pulverizing the 
existing roadway, re-grading the roadbed, and laying 
down new asphalt.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

3. CIP 1128 SE 272nd Street between 185th Place SE and 192nd Avenue SE 
This project is to widen and reconstruct a portion of 
SE 272nd Street between 185th Place SE and 192nd 
Avenue SE.  This project will widen the street from 
2-lanes to 5-lanes including curb and gutter, 8’ 
sidewalks, access control features, landscaping and 
provisions for u-turns.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30 of 37



Attachment B 
SEPA12-02 

City of Covington 
2013-2018 6 Year TIP 
Project Descriptions 

 
4. CIP 1124 185th Place SE Extension from Wax Road/180th Ave SE to SE 272nd 

Street 
This project connects SE Wax Road/180th Avenue 
SE to SE 272nd Street via a new route and alignment 
designated as 185th Place SE.  The street section will 
consist of a 3-lane urban arterial standard with curb, 
gutter and 8’ sidewalks, landscaping strips, 
illumination and stormwater infrastructure.  The 
project will also include crossing Jenkins Creek.  
The actual route and alignment will be determined 
during design.    
 
 
 

 
5. CIP 1063 SE 272nd Street between 160th Avenue SE and 164th Avenue SE 

This project provides for design and future 
construction of additional turn lanes, channelization, 
and signal modifications.  Widening SE 272nd Street 
will require modifications to the existing stream 
crossing at the intersection.  Project length is 800 
feet.  Construct street section consistent with the 
existing SR 516 section including illumination, 
landscaping, 10’ wide sidewalks with street trees in 
planting wells. 

 
 
6. CIP 1056 SE 256th Street between 172nd Avenue SE and 180th Avenue SE 

CIP 1149 180th Avenue SE between SE 256th Street and SE Wax Road (N)  
Portions of these two larger CIP projects (see map) 
are being combined to provide improvements 
adjacent to the new fire station at SE 256th Street 
and 180th Avenue SE.  The improvements will 
include widening the north side of SE 256th Street 
from 180th Avenue SE to 176th Avenue SE to match 
the section at 168th Avenue SE.  The frontage along 
180th Avenue SE will be widened from the 
intersection to Crestwood Elementary School.  

 

31 of 37



ADOPTED    ________    by RESOLUTION ________   

1 2 3 4 5 6
Total 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Priority City CIP #, Project Name,  Termini,  Major Class of Work Phase Funded Funds 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
1 1127, Dgn XX 221 221      

SE 272nd Street (SR 516) R-o-W XX 1,194 1,194      
Jenkins Creek to 185th Place SE Const 11,785  11,785     
Widen to 5 lanes & reconstruct, Sidewalks, New stream crossing Total Cost 13,200 1,415 11,785 0 0 0 0

2 1057, Dgn XX 40 40      
156th Avenue SE R-o-W 0 0      
Vicinity SE 272nd Street to Vicinity SE 261st Place Const XX 340 340      
Pavement Rehabilitation Total Cost 380 380 0 0 0 0 0

3 1128, Dgn 1,266  1,266     
SE 272nd Street (SR 516) R-o-W 726   726    
185th Place SE to 192nd Avenue SE Const 13,466    13,466   
Widen to 5 lanes & reconstruct, Sidewalks, New signal. Total Cost 15,458 0 1,266 726 13,466 0 0

4 1124, Dgn 947  947     
185th Place SE Extension R-o-W 4,472   4,472    
Wax Road/180th Avenue SE Roundabout to SE 272nd Street Const 10,321     10,321  
New Route, New Alignment, Access management. Total Cost 15,740 0 947 4,472 0 10,321 0

5 1063, Dgn 950    950   
SE 272nd Street (State Route 516) R-o-W 1,357     1,357  
160th Avenue SE to 164th Avenue SE Const 10,039      10,039
Signal modifications, add turn lanes, stream crossing. Total Cost 12,346 0 0 0 950 1,357 10,039

6 Portions of 1056 and 1149 Dgn 456    456   
SE 256th Street and 180th Avenue SE R-o-W 222     222  
Safety improvements,Sidewalks Const 4,865      4,865
Signal modifications, add right turn lane. Total Cost 5,543 0 0 0 456 222 4,865

3.0% Annual Construction Cost Increase TOTAL 62,667 1,795 13,998 5,198 14,872 11,900 14,904

Expenditure Schedule in Thousands

CITY OF COVINGTON
2013 to 2018 Transportation Improvement Program 

Summary

32 of 37



 Agenda Item 1   
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: June 26, 2012  
 
 
SUBJECT: SELECT 2012 CITIZEN AND HONORARY CITIZEN OF THE YEAR. 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Karla Slate, Community Relations Coordinator 
 
ATTACHMENT (S):    
1.  Nominations for Citizen of the Year [to be presented at the Council meeting]. 
2.  Nominations for Honorary Citizen of the Year [to be presented at the Council meeting].  
 
PREPARED BY:  Karla Slate, Community Relations Coordinator  
 
EXPLANATION:     
In years past, the City has recognized Citizens of the Year for their contributions to the 
community of Covington.  The person(s) selected will be honored by the City at the July 10 
Council Meeting and at the Covington Days Festival on July 21. Previous Citizens of the Year 
include:   
 

1998 Dianne Heide 
1999 Eric Doan, Larry Harto, Margaret Harto, and Dr. William H. Modglin, Jr. 
2000 Larry Clements and Sharon Clements 
2001 Gerry Crick and Don Henning 
2002 Mary Pritchard 
2003 Steve Delvo 
2004 Pat Sullivan 
2005 Rob MacDonald 
2006 Lloyd Evens 
2007 Kevin Holland and Meg Holland 
2008 Dave Lucavish  
2009 Barbara Grohe 
2010 Jean Young 
2011 George and Susan Pearson 

 
The City has also recognized non-residents of Covington as Honorary Citizens of the Year for 
their contributions to the community. Previous Honorary Citizens of the Year Include: 
 

2001 Jim Ramseth and Pat Ramseth 
2002 Katie Pagenkopf 
2003 Bob Nelson 
2004 Shar Wagers and Greg Wingard 
2006 Sue Smith 
2007 Hugh Kodama 
2008 Sonia Foss 

33 of 37



2009 Daniel Key 
2010 Jim Schneider 
2011 Richard and Ina Balash 

 
In 2012, as in years past, promotional materials were prepared and distributed to announce that 
the City was accepting nominations and nomination forms were available online and at City 
Hall.  Nominations were accepted from June 11 through June 25.     
 
ALTERNATIVES:    
A. Re-open nomination period.  
B. Review nominations submitted and make selection of 2012 Citizen and Honorary Citizen of 

the Year. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None.    
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:  _____Ordinance   _____Resolution        X  Motion           Other  

 
Councilmember ____________ moves, Councilmember _____________ 
seconds, to name _________________ as Covington’s Honorary Citizen of the 
Year for 2012. 
 
Councilmember ____________ moves, Councilmember ______________ 
seconds, to name __________________ as Covington’s Citizen of the Year for 
2012. 
 
 

REVIEWED BY: City Manager  
 
 

34 of 37



  
Covington City Council Meeting 

           Date: June 26, 2012  
 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION OF  
FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: 

 
 

July 10, 2012 – City Council Special & Regular Meetings  
 

 (Draft Agenda Attached) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35 of 37



Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
AGENDA 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL & REGULAR MEETINGS 

www.covingtonwa.gov 
 
Tuesday, July 10, 2012                                                                                City Council Chambers 
6:15 p.m.                                                                   16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Council will interview Economic Development Council applicants beginning at 6:15 p.m. 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER – approximately 7:00 p.m. 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

• 2012 Citizen of the Year Proclamation 
• 2012 Honorary Citizen of the Year Proclamation 

 
RECEPTION FOR CITIZEN AND HONORARY CITIZEN OF THE YEAR 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving 
comment from the public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per 
person and no more than ten minutes per group.  If additional time is needed the city shall be notified in advance and background information 
shall be submitted in writing regarding the topic that will be addressed.  The city reserves the right to deny any request, based on time 
constraints. Individuals may petition the City Clerk or the City Manager to appear on the agenda of a future study session as time allows for up 
to 15 minutes to address the council on specific issues or requests.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Minutes:  June 26, 2012 Regular Meeting (Scott) 
C-2. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
C-3. Approve Bonneville Power Administration Land Use Agreement (Thomas) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Public Comment, Discussion and Possible Action on the Surplus of City Property 

(Lyons/Hart) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
2. Final Decision on 176th Place SE Right-of-Way Vacation (Lyons/Hart) 
3. Consider Appointments to Covington Economic Development Council (Council) 
4. Adopt Revised Employee Handbook (Beaufrere) 
5. Adopt Human Services Commission Master Plan (Beaufrere/Thomas) 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 
 - Future Agenda Topics 

Draft 
as of 06/21/12 

 

36 of 37

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�


 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – If Needed 
   
ADJOURN  
 
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at (253) 638-1110 a minimum of 24 hours 
in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 
(253) 638-1110.  
 
 

37 of 37


	06-26-12 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, June 26, 2012                                                                              City Council Chambers
	ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

	APPROVAL OF AGENDA

	Consent C-1 Green Sheet 06-26-2012 Minutes Approval
	Consent Agenda Item C-1

	Consent C-1 Attachment 1 06.12.12 Study Session
	Consent C-1 Attachment 2 06.12.2012 Reg CC
	Consent C-2 Green Sheet Vouchers Approval 06-26-2012
	Consent Agenda Item C-2

	Consent C-2 Attachments
	Consent C-3 1 Green Sheet 06-26-12 6 Yr TIP 2013-2018 Blue Sheet
	Consent Agenda Item C-3

	Consent C-3 2 Attachment 1 06-26-12 6 Yr TIP 2013-2018 Resolution
	PASSED in open and regular session on this 26th day of June, 2012.

	Consent C-3 3 Attachment 1 Exhibit A 2013_2018_TIP_SEPA_052112
	Consent C-3 4 Attachment 1 Exhibit A Attachment A TIP SEPA Attachment A_2013-2018
	Consent C-3 5 Attachment 1 Exhibit A Attachment B TIP SEPA Attachment B _2013 - 2018 Project Descriptions
	Consent C-3 6 Last Page LONG RANGE PLAN 2013
	TIP

	Item 1 Blue Sheet 6-26-12Citizen and Honorary Citizen of the Year Blue Sheet
	Agenda Item 1

	Future Agenda Cover Sheet
	07-10-12 Special for Interviews and Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, July 10, 2012                                                                                City Council Chambers
	ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

	APPROVAL OF AGENDA




